

#### **Contents**

#### 6 June 2019 Master

#### UNI

Girls - Power of Engineering - CSU Bathurst Region

ACU - I did not get the ATAR /rank

ACU - I am an elite athlete or performer

ACU - I help my community

ACU - I am an international applicant

**UNSW** Women in Engineering

UNSW Law & Arts and Social Sciences Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

UNSW Science, Engineering & Medicine Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

UNSW Business & Built Environment Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

UNSW Art & Design Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

How do you choose your HSC subjects for years 11 and 12? From University of Sydney

Mathematics Prerequisites Course Listing – University of Sydney

James Cook University Virtual Open Day

The University of Melbourne Interstate Students Information Day

Youth Medical and Health Sciences Tour - Crimson Education

MedEntry UCAT Workshop

#### TAFE

Secure the future with a TAFE NSW Bachelor of IT Degree (Network Security)

NSW Fashion Design Studio

Culinary Apprentice Mentor Program

#### **COLLEGES**

Information Session at College of Event Management

Whitehouse Institute of Design, Australia Open House 2019

Torrens University Scholarships: Hospitality, Business, Design, Health

Drama Workshops at International Screen Academy

The Australian College of Physical Education ACPE Open Day

**AIE Information Evening** 

Short Courses - Le Cordon Bleu Sydney

Bastille Day - Traditional French Cuisine

#### **GENERAL**

Defence Careers Information Sessions Nearest to You

Careers in the Thoroughbred Industry

Junior Leadership Weekend Registrations for 2019

Evatt NSW - Australia's Premier Debating and Diplomacy Competition

Student Exchange Australia & New Zealand Information Sessions

Your free guide to a career in exercise physiology and exercise science

An opportunity for maths, geography and IT students looking for work experience

The Neuroscience of Imagination and Creativity

Physical Aptitude Test - FireFit Training Guide from NSW Fire and Rescue

Studying in the USA

Studying in the USA - Standardised 2019 Test Dates and Information here:

Taronga Zoo - Visit the Zoo While at Home - The brand new podcast from Taronga

Luke Mangan's - The Inspired Series & Hospitality Careers Expo

'Be the Change' Indigenous Careers Expo

Ever wondered what a career in finance or law is really like? Talent 100 Careers Seminar: Finance / Law

WEP Student Exchange Information Session

Nothing goes faster than light... usually! 2019 Dirac Lecture with Lene Hau

# UNI

#### Girls - Power of Engineering - CSU Bathurst Region

6 September. 9:00am to 3:00pm

This one day event is for Year 9 & 10 female students in the Bathurst region, and is sponsored by Charles Sturt University. Register your interest for your school by emailing info@powerofengineering.org.

If you are interesting in volunteering for this event, you can sign up on our volunteer portal here.

https://timecounts.org/powerofengineering

#### ACU - I did not get the ATAR / OP / rank

It's OK if your final school result wasn't what you were hoping for. We've got your back. Use our list of alternative entry pathways to assess your options and create a plan.

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/i-did-not-get-the-atar-op-rank

#### ACU - I am an elite athlete or performer

Reach for the top in everything you do. If you're a competitive athlete or performer, you can accelerate your success with the early entry Elite Athlete and Performer Program (EAPP).

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/i-am-an-elite-athlete-or-performer

#### ACU - I help my community

We want to help you help others. If you're already getting out there and making positive change in your community, we invite you to apply for the early entry Community Achiever Program (CAP).

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/i-volunteer-regularly

#### ACU - I am an international applicant

We offer a range of international pathways for applicants applying to study in Australia from overseas. Find out the best way for you to study your desired undergraduate course down under.

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/choose-your-pathway-or-entry-program/international-pathways

#### UNSW Women in Engineering Applications close Friday, 7 June

8 and 9 July. 9am to 5pm

Science 50:50 and UNSW Women in Engineering are collaborating for an exciting one-day holiday program exploring careers in STEM! The holiday program is designed for female Year 10 students who have an interest in STEM.

When students are filling in the application form, please encourage them to select which day/s they are available to attend. Successful applicants will be allocated a space on only one of the days that they nominated.

Students will be notified of their application by Friday, 21 June.

Spaces are limited and completing the application process does not guarantee entry. No more than five applications will be accepted from one school, unless spaces are not filled.

If you have any questions please email Alyce Taylor via email <u>a.taylor@unsw.edu.au</u> <u>Click here to apply.</u>

#### **UNSW Law & Arts and Social Sciences Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening**

11 June. 6:00 pm - 8:00pm

**UNSW Roundhouse** 

This is a chance for you and your parents to come along and learn about the exciting degrees, career options and scholarships available to you. Our knowledgeable staff, industry graduates and current students will provide insight into the experience of studying with us as well as share information about high school subject selection, the admissions process and applying for scholarships or the Co-op Program.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/unsw-degrees-and-scholarships-info-evening-law-arts-and-social-sciences-registration-60798276281

#### UNSW Science, Engineering & Medicine Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening

13 June. 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm

**UNSW Roundhouse** 

This is a chance for you and your parents to come along and learn about the exciting degrees, career options and scholarships available to you. Our knowledgeable staff, industry graduates and current students will provide insight into the experience of studying with us as well as share information about high school subject selection, the admissions process and applying for scholarships or the Co-op Program.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/unsw-degrees-and-scholarships-info-evening-science-engineering-medicine-registration-60800130828

#### **UNSW Business & Built Environment Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening**

20 June. 6:00 pm - 8:00pm

**UNSW Roundhouse** 

This is a chance for you and your parents to come along and learn about the exciting degrees, career options and scholarships available to you. Our knowledgeable staff, industry graduates and current students will provide insight into the experience of studying with us as well as share information about high school subject selection, the admissions process and applying for scholarships or the Co-op Program.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/unsw-degrees-and-scholarships-info-evening-business-built-environment-registration-60800577163

#### **UNSW Art & Design Degrees and Scholarships Info Evening**

25 June. 6.00pm to 8.00pm

UNSW Art & Design, Cnr Oxford St and Greens Road, Paddington

This event will give students in Years 11-12, and their parents, an insight into life as a creative student and what it means to be a practising contemporary artist, designer, media creative or curator in today's international creative economy.

Our expert staff, industry graduates and current students will provide their insights into the experience of being a UNSW Art & Design student and share their advice for high school students including careers, the admissions process and portfolio entry options.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/unsw-art-design-degrees-info-evening-registration-61011875161

#### How do you choose your HSC subjects for years 11 and 12? From University of Sydney

Starting uni seems so far away - yet here you are choosing your HSC subjects so that you can achieve an ATAR and apply to do a degree at uni. So how do you make the right choices for you? And should you worry about subject scaling? The HSC is a long road - and it's the right balance of hard work, dedication and enthusiasm that will help you succeed. Apply to this to any HSC subject, and you will give yourself the best chance possible. https://sydney.edu.au/campus-life/student-news/2018/03/06/dos-and-donts-of-hsc-subject-selection.html

#### Mathematics Prerequisites Course Listing – University of Sydney

A listing of courses with mathematics requirements is listed lower down on this page's link. To apply for some courses, students are required to complete mathematics through their high school studies. The University has introduced mathematics course prerequisites for some courses from 2019 to help students thrive in their science, technology, engineering and mathematics related degrees and prepare them to tackle future career challenges. https://sydney.edu.au/study/how-to-apply/undergraduate/mathematics-prerequisite.html

#### **James Cook University Virtual Open Day**

17 September

Explore JCU's campuses, facilities and courses from the comfort of your own home.

Our Virtual Open Day is a customised virtual event, where you can:

- Access and download course information
- Visit virtual booths
- Attend presentations
- Network with current students
- Live chat with academic staff

• Explore our virtual campus

https://www.jcu.edu.au/events/2019/september/jcu-virtual-open-day

See undergraduate choices here:

https://www.jcu.edu.au/courses-and-study/course-level/undergraduate-your-first-degree

#### The University of Melbourne Interstate Students Information Day

12 July. 8.30am to 6.00pm

Kathleen Fitzpatrick Theatre, Parkville campus

Careers Advisers Note: Registrations usually close within a few days as we reach capacity quickly, so we recommend distributing this to your interested students as soon as possible.

The day will focus on aspects of the university that are of greater concern to interstate students such as the application process, scholarships, student services, accommodation options and financial assistance. Participants will have an opportunity to ask current University of Melbourne students who have come from interstate about their experience and how they managed the transition.

**REGISTER NOW** 

#### Youth Medical and Health Sciences Tour - Crimson Education

Registrations open

Be inspired by knowledgeable medical experts, learn about ground-breaking research and be part of volunteer projects in Haiti.

- Explore the World's Top Medical Schools
- Meet with Global Industry Experts

Get behind the scenes at some of the world's most prestigious institutions to discover opportunities for your own future.

- Harvard Medical School
- Columbia Medical School
- NYU School of Medicine
- Johns Hopkins School of Medicine

https://www.crimsoneducation.org/tours/youthmedical

#### **MedEntry UCAT Workshop**

29 June. 9 am to 4 pm for two days

UTS

The entry test for medicine, UCAT (University Clinical Assessment Test) is a computer-based test and comprises five sections: verbal reasoning, decision making, quantitative reasoning, abstract reasoning and situational judgement. The two day MedEntry workshop will detail the strategies to ace UCAT. Taught by specialist doctors & academics.

Contact : Edward Boyapati : ed.boyapati@gmail.com

# **TAFE**

#### Secure the future with a TAFE NSW Bachelor of IT Degree (Network Security)

With unprecedented demand for professionals who can secure and monitor IT systems and protect the privacy of people and organisations, this degree prepares your students to work in a fast-growing and dynamic field. More info <a href="https://www.tafensw.edu.au/degrees/bachelor-of-information-technology-network-security">https://www.tafensw.edu.au/degrees/bachelor-of-information-technology-network-security</a>

#### **NSW Fashion Design Studio**

With a list of alumni that reads like a 'who's who' of Australian fashion, the TAFE NSW Fashion Design Studio (FDS) in Ultimo is a "fashion school of excellence<sup>†</sup>." Consistently ranked in the top 20 fashion design schools worldwide\*, FDS has over 60 years of creating fashion design excellence.

FDS also has established partnerships with International Design Institutes in India, United Kingdom, The Netherlands, Hong Kong, Sweden and the United States that allow final year students the opportunity to complete a fourth year overseas and gain an international degree. Do design, couture, tailoring, patternmaking and construction, styling or media – FDS gives you the skills, experience and exposure you need to be a cut above.

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/fashion-design-studio?utm\_campaign=Schools%20-

%20TAFE NSW CA Newsletter FY19 May Current v1.1&utm medium=email&utm source=Eloqua

#### **Culinary Apprentice Mentor Program**

This program will provide intensive support to Apprentices in the first two years of apprenticeship training. Through the ISMAA program, Australian Apprentices completing an apprenticeship in Certificate III in Commercial Cookery will be provided regular one on one contact with highly skilled mentors who have years of industry experience. http://htn.com.au/ismaa/

# **COLLEGES**

#### Information Session at College of Event Management

20 June. 6pm

Level 2, 88 Foveaux Street, Surry Hills

Come and see for yourself why a qualification from College of Event Management will equip you with the right knowledge, practical experience and industry connections to work in today's global event management industry. Hear from the CoEM Team about our growing industry, our specialist event management courses and your career opportunities. Hear from past students about their experience during the course and after graduation. Stay around for some one-on-one time to have all your questions answered.

https://www.collegeofeventmanagement.com.au/info-session/

#### Whitehouse Institute of Design, Australia Open House 2019

24 August

2 Short Street, Surry Hills.

One of Australia's premier colleges for fashion design and interior design training. Go behind the scenes and meet the teachers and students of the college. For bookings and further information please email: <a href="mailto:enquiry@whitehouse-design.edu.au">enquiry@whitehouse-design.edu.au</a>.

#### Torrens University Scholarships: Hospitality, Business, Design, Health

Torrens University is committed to opening doors to opportunity in higher education. With scholarship opportunities available in every faculty at; Billy Blue College of Design, William Blue College of Hospitality Management and the Blue Mountains International Hotel Management School – Students can apply for a scholarship today. View options, <a href="http://www.torrens.edu.au/apply-online/scholarships">http://www.torrens.edu.au/apply-online/scholarships</a>

#### **Drama Workshops at International Screen Academy**

International Screen Academy is offering free acting workshops to schools across NSW for students interested in coming to our state of the art studios based in Waterloo. For more information on workshop opportunities email: ruth.tobin@isasydney.edu.au

## The Australian College of Physical Education ACPE Open Day

22 June

The Australian College of Physical Education, 10 Parkview Drive, Sydney Olympic Park

- Meet with academic and student support staff to get answers to all of your study and student life queries
- Chat with current students about their experience at ACPE
- Learn all about our industry-focused courses
- Find out where a qualification from ACPE can take your career
- Take a tour of our purpose built Sydney Olympic Park campus
- Discuss course and study options with our Enrolment Advisors and get a personalised study plan.

 $\frac{https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/acpe-open-day-22-june-2019-sydney-olympic-park-tickets-62293510567?aff=ebdssbdestsearch}{}$ 

#### **AIE Information Evening**

20 June. 6pm - 8pm

Level 4, 33 Mountain St, Ultimo, Sydney:

Discover the courses designed to get you started in game development, 3D animation and visual effects at the AIE Information Evening on Wed 20th March, 2019. Sydney, Melbourne, Canberra and Adelaide campuses will be opening their doors to visitors eager to find out about upcoming full-time and part-time courses.

The evening will include presentations on different areas of industry to get into as well as information about AIE full-time and part-time courses and entry requirements. Student work will be on display and our teachers will be available to speak with you one. Jessica Bull: <a href="mailto:jessicabu@aie.edu.au">jessicabu@aie.edu.au</a>

https://aie.edu.au/aie\_event/information-evening/

#### **Short Courses; Le Cordon Bleu Sydney**

Le Cordon Bleu Australia offers a range of one and two day culinary discoveries. Gourmet Short Courses take place in practical kitchens or demonstration classroom and give participants a total hands-on experience from understanding the complexities of artisan bread making; introduction to soft cheese making; mastering chocolate and more. https://www.cordonbleu.edu/sydney/gourmet-short-courses/en

#### **Bastille Day - Traditional French Cuisine**

13 July

Ryde, Sydney

Celebrate Bastille Day like a Francophile by learning to create an exquisite traditional French three-course menu under the guidance of one of Le Cordon Bleu's finest Chefs, Jean Elhorga.

Enjoy an immersive gourmet journey learning classic French techniques to create special Bastille Day dishes using seasonal ingredients with flavours and textures to suit all tastes.

https://www.cordonbleu.edu/sydney/bastille-day-traditional-cuisine/en

# **GENERAL**

#### **Defence Careers Information Sessions Nearest to You**

11 June – Canberra – Health Careers in Defence Information

11 June – Sydney – Trades in Defence

11 June - Sydney- Music Careers in Defence

13 June - Army Officer Facebook Q&A

13 June – Wagga Wagga – Women in Defence

13 June – Raymond Terrace – Defence Careers

13 June – Wollongong – Trade Careers in Defence

15 June - Newcastle - Defence Careers

https://www.facebook.com/pg/DefenceJobsAustralia/events/

#### **Careers in the Thoroughbred Industry**

Wanting to pursue a rewarding career with thoroughbreds? Watch this very useful video. https://vimeo.com/194453771

#### **Junior Leadership Weekend Registrations for 2019**

Registrations open

Saturday, 7 September 2019 – Sunday, 8 September 2019

Sydney Academy of Sports and Recreation, Narrabeen

Are you in Years 7 – 8 and passionate about making change in your community? Come to Junior Leadership Weekend 2019. On 7-8 September 2019, more than 100 students from across NSW will come together to take part in Junior Leadership Weekend. You will learn about leadership, diplomacy and advocacy in the context of gender equality and inclusivity. You will form connections and friendships with a diverse array of students and work with them to deliver change in your local communities, and beyond.

https://unyouth.org.au/event/jlw/

# Evatt NSW - Australia's Premier Debating and Diplomacy Competition Registrations are now open for Evatt NSW 2019. Click here to register now.

Evatt is a Model United Nations Security Council diplomacy competition for students in Years 9-12. It aims to educate young people about Australia's place in the world and empower them as active citizens by developing public speaking, negotiation, teamwork, research, and diplomatic skills. More than 2,000 students compete in Evatt. The competition takes the form of a mock session of the **UN Security Council**. Teams of two students debate, amend, and vote on a prepared resolution from the perspective of their assigned nation. The students judged the **most effective diplomats** proceed to the next round.

The competition is named after the notable Herbert "Doc" Evatt, who was an Australian High Court Justice and a leading Federal politician who became President of the UN General Assembly and helped draft the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

https://unyouth.org.au/event/evatt-nsw/

#### Student Exchange Australia & New Zealand Information Sessions

25 July. 7pm

22 August. 7pm

19 September. 7pm

Adina Apartment Hotel Sydney, Cnr Kent & Bathurst Sts, Sydney CBD

Over 25 Countries as options. If you would like to find out more information on our programs, please come along to one of our free information evenings listed below. Student Exchange Australia New Zealand holds free information evenings around Australia each year.

- Come and meet our staff
- Hear comprehensive information on all aspects of exchange
- Listen to former exchange students talk about their experiences

https://studentexchange.org.au/info-sessions/in-person-city-sessions/

#### Your free guide to a career in exercise physiology and exercise science

The difference between an exercise physiologist / sports scientist / exercise scientist. According to Exercise & Sports Science Australia (ESSA), there is a distinct difference between these three professions.

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/exercise-career/

#### An opportunity for maths, geography and IT students looking for work experience

The NSW Surveying Taskforce helps facilitate work experience opportunities between professional surveyors and students with a love of STEM subjects. The surveying profession is the middle of a skills shortage. As such, industry members are passionate about introducing this important area to young people. To register, students should visit https://www.alifewithoutlimits.com.au/secondary-students/

#### The Neuroscience of Imagination and Creativity

7 August. 12.30pm to 1.30pm

The Studio, Level 6, Sydney Startup Hub, 11 - 17 York Street, Sydney

Join us as part of the Sydney Science Festival 2019, as The Studio hosts Professor David Alais, from the School of Psychology at the University of Sydney.

Getting the most out of your brain's extraordinary powers requires understanding its cognitive cycle. Usually trained to be focused and narrow, the brain can be divergent and creative if given the chance. Recent neuroscience findings have revealed new insights about the brain's creative network and useful hacks for developing it. Information here:

### Physical Aptitude Test - FireFit Training Guide from NSW Fire and Rescue

Firefighting is a physically demanding occupation. Tasks include carrying heavy loads including personal protective equipment, handling temperature extremes, variable terrains and confined spaces, all of which impose unique physical and physiological demands upon firefighters.

The FireFit Training Guide is based on an eight to 12-week program, depending on each individual's fitness level, and is available to help eligible candidates prepare for the <a href="Fire and Rescue NSW Physical Aptitude Test">Fire and Rescue NSW Physical Aptitude Test</a> (PAT)\*. <a href="https://www.fire.nsw.gov.au/page.php?id=9098">https://www.fire.nsw.gov.au/page.php?id=9098</a>

#### Studying in the USA

Interest in studying in the US is becoming so popular the SAT testing centres in Sydney are reaching capacity well before the registration deadline. Given these test seat limitations, it is imperative for students plan ahead. To help with this, below we have included the SAT and ACT Standardised Test dates as well as 2019 SAT Subject Test dates. To learn more about SAT Subject Tests we invite you to read our article titled 'Optional standardised tests for admission purposes to US uni's - who should take them?' We have also updated an article which summarises the SAT and ACT as well as an article which provides an overview of the US admission process. Read advice in full here:

http://www.internationallyeducated.com.au/news

#### Studying in the USA - Standardised 2019 Test Dates and Information here:

https://www.internationallyeducated.com.au/single-post/2019/02/27/2019-Standardised-Test-Dates

#### Taronga Zoo - Visit the Zoo While at Home - The brand new podcast from Taronga

Great episodes across most areas of the Zoo. Working at Taronga Zoo is more than just a job – for us Taronga means family. The deep connections that our staff developed with wildlife and the natural world affects the lives of others, near and far. From Sydney to Dubbo, Taronga's people all have amazing untold Zoo stories that will touch your heart and open your eyes. Hayden Turner invites you to listen in each week and join our family with 'Taronga Talks'. https://taronga.org.au/get-involved/taronga-talks

#### Luke Mangan's - The Inspired Series & Hospitality Careers Expo

25 June. 9:00 am - 12:30 pm

Bankstown Sports Club, The Ballroom, 8 Greenfield Parade, Bankstown

A Q&A style presentation with Hospitality students to make them aware of sustainable and admirable career opportunities available to them within the Hospitality Industry.

Luke Mangan will be giving students access to the knowledge and experience from some of the best chefs and Hospitality professionals in the country who will speak to the students to further educate, mentor and train them. <a href="https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/luke-mangans-the-inspired-series-hospitality-careers-expo-tickets-60286612882?aff=erelexpmlt">https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/luke-mangans-the-inspired-series-hospitality-careers-expo-tickets-60286612882?aff=erelexpmlt</a>

#### 'Be the Change' Indigenous Careers Expo

9 July

Carriageworks, 245 Wilson Street, Eveleigh

The 'Be the Change' Indigenous Careers Expo brings together Australia's top employers and tertiary education providers at a central Sydney location to promote a diverse range of career, employment and study pathways to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students.

 $\frac{https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/be-the-change-indigenous-careers-expo-naidoc-week-tickets-56020805738?aff=ebdssbdestsearch$ 

# Ever wondered what a career in finance or law is really like? Talent 100 Careers Seminar: Finance / Law

8 June. 4.30pm to 5.30pm

Chatswood Learning Centre, Level 5, North Tower, 1 - 5 Railway Street, Chatswood

Learn from Talent 100's successful Mentors and Alumni about their successes in business and how they got there! They will answer the real-life, raw questions that high schools and universities just don't know or tell you!

- Education: do you need a formal education? What degree should you study?
- Different Career Paths in Business: What are the different business disciplines (e.g Accounting, Finance, Strategy, Marketing etc)? Who should pursue a career in business
- A Career in Law: What do lawyers do? Why choose to study Law and what options does it open up? What marks do I need? What is it like to study and work as a lawyer? How does my career progress?
- Internships & your 1st Job: How do you land a good internship and a top job on graduating University. https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/talent-100-careers-seminar-finance-law-tickets-60910133850?aff=erelexpmlt

#### **WEP Student Exchange Information Session**

25 June. 7:00pm to 8:30pm Stanton Library - 234 Miller Street WEP Australia : info@wep.org.au

Imagine seeing New York, Paris or Rome, creating overseas connections and learning more about yourself and the

world around you.

WEP Australia: info@wep.org.au

#### Nothing goes faster than light... usually! 2019 Dirac Lecture with Lene Hau

23 July. 6:00 pm - 8:00

John Niland Scientia Building UNSW Sydney, Tyree Room, Library Road, Kensington,

Join Professor Lene Vestergaard Hau (Harvard University) for the 2019 Dirac Lecture. The lecture will be hosted by Professor Sven Rogge (Head of School, UNSW School of Physics) and chaired by Professor Emma Johnston (Dean, UNSW Science). This year's lecture will explore how Lene and her team have slowed, stopped and restarted light. The observations represent the ultimate control over the inter-conversion of light and matter, and point to novel paradigms for quantum information processing.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/nothing-goes-faster-than-light-usually-2019-dirac-lecture-with-lene-hau-tickets-62032226058?aff=SINV

# FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

#### **ACS Sydney registrations now open**

23 July

Sydney

Registrations for the ACS Seminar in Sydney are now open! Join us on Tuesday 23rd July for a full day event not to be missed. Designed to inform and connect career professionals with the ever-evolving world of training and employment. Secure your place today.

https://bit.ly/2Q0Ru3q

#### **ACS Seminar Canberra registrations now open**

25 June

Canberra

Registrations for the ACS Seminar in Canberra are now open! Join us on Tuesday 25th June for a full day event not to be missed. Designed to inform and connect career professionals with the ever-evolving world of training and employment. Secure your place today.

https://bit.ly/2Hsu42W

### **US College Fair Article**

Internationally Educated has written an article on the US College Fair held in Sydney which represented 27 US universities and was attended by over 600 people interested in learning about studying in the US. Contact us to learn more 8006 9737.

https://www.internationallyeducated.com.au/single-post/2019/05/21/US-College-Fair-provides-extended-opportunities-for-Aussie-students

#### Hospitality NESA Accredited Professional Development Program - Kenvale College

Face to Face with the Hospitality Industry (Standard 6.2.2 14 hours) is a 2-day QTC Registered Professional Development for Hospitality teachers / CA with Hospitality/Event updates. For any questions: <a href="mailto:enquiries@kenvale.edu.au">enquiries@kenvale.edu.au</a> / + 61 2 9314 6213 http://bit.ly/KenvaleF2F

#### **Adam Newman Talks - Journalism**

Podcast of talk with Louise Graham, CEO of the Wakeley Foundation on the opportunities, challenges and scholarships around a career in Journalism.

https://player.whooshkaa.com/episode?id=376200

#### Engaging, Interactive, and Free - Hospitality Incursion from William Angliss Institute

Interested in organising a free, interactive incursion for your Yr 11 or 12 Hospitality students? A representative from William Angliss Institute Sydney can come to your school (within Sydney Metro) to provide an engaging and educational mocktail demonstration, as well as discuss the courses and facilities at Angliss, and industry insights. Enquiries to Erica call (02) 9125 5179 or email at erica.margovsky@angiss.edu.au

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.